
From: Claims claims@budgetdirect.com.sg
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C20015707 /JT || OI- FBQ5537Y (GREEN) TP- SKP2708P|| Est: $0.00 || Precise Auto

Date: 15 June 2022 at 1:49 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto admin-d@lkkauto.com, SUR sur@lkkauto.com, assignments assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Derrick Quok derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg, Kenneth Lim kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg, Jason Tea Chee Kiat

jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg

Hi Team
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SKP2708P
Workshop name : Precise Auto
Contact: Arine   6745 7367   
No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
 
Thank you.
Best regards,
 
Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims
 
F +65 6725 0853 
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
 

 
From: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 1:32 pm
To: Maybie Chua <maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRI Request On 07-06-2022 C20015707 || (SKP 2708P). Your Insured
Vehicle No: FBQ5537Y
 
Dear Maybie,
 
We refer to your email dated 09/06/2022. Please be informed that we would like to
select LKK to conduct PRI.
 
 
Thanks & Regards
Arine
 
On Wed, 15 Jun 2022 at 09:46, Maybie Chua <maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg>
wrote:

Dear Arine,
Any updates on this?
Thank you.
Best regards,
Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims
F +65 6725 0853 
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg



From: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 4:16 pm
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Pre-repair Inspection For (SKP 2708P). Your Insured Vehicle No: (FBQ
5537Y)
Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above-mentioned matter, herewith enclosed 2 days' notice & LTA
Search Result for your attention.
Kindly arrange a date and time to do a PRI for our client's vehicle (SKP 2708Y) in
our workshop ASAP.

Thank You
Best Regards
Arine
  T : 6745 7367   |   F : 6841 3390
  E : support@preciseauto.sg
  W: www.preciseauto.sg
  A : No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
  Follow us on social media: 

https://www.instagram.com/preciseautosvs/         

 
https://www.facebook.com/PreciseAutoService/
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OI GIA REPORT 
FBQ5537Y.pdf

TP GIA REPORT 
SKP2708P.pdf


